
From: Joanne Chiu
To: Grant Farrington
Subject: RE: Anne Nounou shared "CDLP23-02055 Agency Comment Packet" with you
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 3:17:46 PM
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Hi Grant,
 
I’ve reviewed and this project does not have require compliance with the HCP/NCCP.
 
Joanne
 
 

From: Anne Nounou <Anne.Nounou@dcd.cccounty.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 12:29 PM
To: Bret Wickham <Bret.Wickham@dcd.cccounty.us>; David Wexler
<dwexler@contracostamosquito.com>; Eric Fung <eric.fung@cchealth.org>; Grant Farrington
<Grant.Farrington@dcd.cccounty.us>; Joanne Chiu <Joanne.Chiu@dcd.cccounty.us>; Kellen
O'Connor <Kellen.O'Connor@pw.cccounty.us>; larry.gossett@pw.cccounty.us; Roy Wendel
<rwendel@srvfire.ca.gov>; Simone Saleh <Simone.Saleh@pw.cccounty.us>; Takeya Foster
<TAKEYA.FOSTER@CCHEALTH.ORG>; Solid.Waste@cchealth.org; Jocelyn LaRocque
<jlaro@pw.cccounty.us>
Subject: Anne Nounou shared "CDLP23-02055 Agency Comment Packet" with you
 

     

Anne Nounou shared a file with you

FILE NO CDLP23-02055
AGENCY COMMENT REQUEST

CDLP23-02055 Agency Comment Packet

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.
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San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District
Community Risk Reduction Division

2401 Crow Canyon Road, Suite A
San Ramon, CA 94583 

phone: 925.838.6600         web: www.firedepartment.org 

  Friday, December 15, 2023

Hello Grant Farrington,

The Fire District has reviewed the Planning Application for the below noted address.  Based upon the information provided, comments
and requirements have been made as conditions of approval. 

If during the course of the entitlement process the project changes, additional requirements may apply.  Thank you for the opportunity to
comment on the project.  Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns. 
 
PROJECT: CDLP23-02055
ADDRESS: 10000 MORGAN TERRITORY RD (006110016)
APPLICATION TITLE: Planning and Site Development Review
PROJECT NUMBER: 1192887

Roy Wendel
Interim Fire Marshal
rwendel@srvfire.ca.gov
925.838.6687
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Planning Comments

Open Issues: 1
 PLANNING

 General Issues
   1.   Fire Review Required

 Roy Wendel
12/15/23 7:54 AM

A fire review is required for structure previously built without permits.  Review to
include fire department access and fire water supply.  Fire water supply, although
existing for primary structure, may require modifications if found insufficient for current
standards. 
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